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Hi Sally,
Coloured PET processing options are in the works (and PP expansion as well). I’m
aware of one in Hawkes Bay and another in Auckland which may be within reach of
your council. Some recyclers export coloured PET but volumes and prices make it
pretty marginal. The Plastics Innovation Fund team may know of more onshore projects.
However, these projects still have a few hurdles to cross before they are open and
accepting deliveries. I hope you can bear with us as we try and build a recycling system
while running.
Cheers,
Harry
 
Harry Livesey (he/him)
Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua
Kerbside improvement and food waste policy

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
022 307 4726  harry.livesey@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I usually work Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday.
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You don't often get email from jenny.marshall@mfe.govt.nz. Learn why this is important

From: Sally Fraser <Sally.Fraser@waidc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:24 AM
To: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz>; Transforming Recycling
<TransformingRecycling@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Khan Aronsen <Khan.Aronsen@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: 2 issues, #5 reprocessing and coloured PET
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra

care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Brill thanks Jenny.  Please keep me in the loop.
 
Cheers,

Sally Fraser

Waste Services Manager

Waikato District Council

Te Kaunihera aa Takiwaa o Waikato

■ Nama waea 07 824 8633 ■ Waea puukoro: 0800 492 452 
Poutaapeta Mahi: Private Bag 544, Ngaruawahia 3742 
Waahi Mahi: 15 Galileo Street, Ngaruawahia

 

From: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:22 AM
To: Sally Fraser <Sally.Fraser@waidc.govt.nz>; Transforming Recycling
<TransformingRecycling@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Khan Aronsen <Khan.Aronsen@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: 2 issues, #5 reprocessing and coloured PET
 

Hi Sally
 
5 in Auckland (Pact Recycling, Polymer Processing NZ, RD Manufacturing, Recycling Group and
Mammoth)
• 1 in Palmerston North (Aotearoa NZ Made)
• 1 in Christchurch (Comspec)
 
I will follow up our Plastics Innovation Fund team re the coloured PET as I know there were some
onshore processing projects in the pipeline which was why coloured pet was permitted.

mailto:jenny.marshall@mfe.govt.nz
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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Jenny Marshall (she/her)
Senior Advisor, Behaviour Insights and Behaviour Change | Kaitohutohu Matua,
Māramatanga Whanonga
Kerbside Improvements and Food Waste Team
Climate Change Mitigation and Resource Efficiency

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
022 0234 164| jenny.marshall@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work a four day week from Monday – Thursday
usually from 8am -4pm. If you receive an email from me outside of working hours, feel free to only reply
during your normal working hours. 

 
 

From: Sally Fraser <Sally.Fraser@waidc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz>; Transforming Recycling
<TransformingRecycling@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: 2 issues, #5 reprocessing and coloured PET
 

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra

care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hi Jenny and teamsters.
 
Jenny I know you did a bit of work on this and shared me a list of reprocessors in NZ taking
#5, can you please share that again?

And also our contractor Green Gorilla is not able to find a market for coloured PET.  What
are the options for this?  Are any councils or contractors able to place this cost neutrally
to  be recycled?  I know Waipa has the same issue and Queenstown did.  But really keen to
know what the options are here, as it’s a compulsory item so want to get our contractor
able to do the right thing with it.
 
Thanks in advance.
 
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

 


